NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: John Hopson, President
Members of the Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent Z>"a-<%-
FROM: Jullie Griffith, Human Resources Director JG
DATE: September 2, 2024

SUBJECT: SY 2025-2026 Classified Contracted Issuance
Memo No. SB26-015
(Informational Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Policy 4212, Appointment and Conditions of Employment (Classified Personnel): The
Superintendent or designee ... shall appoint individuals to classified positions on a temporary,
probationary, or regular basis. The Superintendent or designee shall use the Board approved contract
form for classified exempt administrative employees unless otherwise approved by the Board. For
purposes of this policy, "classified exempt administrative employees” shall mean classified
employees in positions with direct reporting responsibility to the Superintendent and Classified
director level positions on the District's organizational chart.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:

Staff Support & Professional Development
Goal 6: Build and sustain a thriving workforce aligned with the mission of this District

Issue Summary:

Included below is a list of FY25-26 new hire contract issuance for Classified Contracted staff appointed
by the Superintendent.

FY?2025-2026 Classified Contracted Issuance:

NAME POSITION DEPARTMENT
Griffith, Jullie Director of Human Resources Human Resources
Broome, Barry Director of Maintenance and Operations Maintenance and Operations
Settle, Nicholas Federal Program Coordinator Curriculum and Instructions
Lillie, Berton Plant Manager Meade River School
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